
1

Jas Khine (LKKAuto)

From: Jas Khine (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 24 November, 2016 3:38 PM

To: Audrey Woo (Auto Svcs/Claims) (audrey@smrt.com.sg)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB 1462D & SKM 8733S ON 06/09/2016

Attachments: SKM8733S.wmv

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Your Ref: BUS/09/16/5001 

Our Ref : CC3/AIG16021536/K1ya3 

 

Dear Audrey, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB 1462D & SKM 8733S ON 06/09/2016 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Your client reported that our insured vehicle suddenly drove out from slip road without stopping at stop line and 

collided onto his vehicle front left side. 

 

However, as per video footage provide by our insured it shows that your client’s vehicle was collided onto our 

insured vehicle which was stationary. (Please see the attached) 

 

Therefore, we regret to inform you that we have our Principal instruction to deny the liability and unable to look 

into your client’s claim. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Jas Khine | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jaskhine@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


